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Manor, Cory

From: Cory T <plumbercrack@mchsi.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Manor, Cory

Subject: Fwd: Your Otter Outdoors order is now complete

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Otter Outdoors <customerservice@otteroutdoors.com> 

Date: December 15, 2021 at 2:46:12 AM CST 

To: plumbercrack@mchsi.com 

Subject: Your Otter Outdoors order is now complete 

Reply-To: Otter Outdoors <customerservice@otteroutdoors.com> 

  

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
Otter Outdoors

 

 

Hi Cory, 

We have finished processing your order. 

Tracking Information  

Provider  Tracking Number Shipped Date  

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

 

Spee Dee  SP005629033482132256  12/15/2021  Track  

 

Tracking Information 

Provider Tracking Number Date   

 SP005629033482132256  12/15/2021  Track  

 

[Order #95760] (12/10/2021) 



2

Product Quantity Price 

XT Resort X-Over Replacement Canvas 
Warranty Period: 30 Days (expires 01/14/2022) 

 

1  $599.99  

Subtotal: $599.99 

Shipping: $6.50 via Table Rate  

State Tax: $44.73 

Payment method: Credit Card 

Total: $651.22 

Billing address 

Cory Manor 
7413Taylor ct 
Savage, MN 55378  
+16126706969  
plumbercrack@mchsi.com  

Shipping address 

Cory Manor 
7413Taylor ct 
Savage, MN 55378 

Thanks for shopping with us.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
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